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Heaver, Brent

From: afs.figtree@figtreesystems.com
Sent: i bruary 2017 4:00 PM
Subject: SGFleet Client Claim Advice Lvl 3 - FG

emailobject:D:\Figtree\Figwin\FigProd\images\sgfleet.j

Dear ,
Re: TOYOTA LANDCRUISER 200 VD ; Rego Number: GE2Z2llk: Driver: Barnaby Joyce

We have today recorded a claim for the above vehicle and driver.The Accident Services reference is: FGOV
000724831

An email has been sent to your sgfleet account manager informing them of the incident.

Accident Details
Driver: Barnaby Joyce
Claim Contact
Claim Contact Phone:
Claim Contact Email:
Type:
Fault: Unavoidable/Environmental
Accident Date: 04/02/2017
Accident Time: 20:00

Day of Week: Saturday

Vehicle Damage: NEAR SIDE REAR

Location A
Description: A

The reiair of the above vehicle has been allocated to:

Third Party Details
No. of Third Parties:0
Please refer to your online Web Reporting for Other Party details.

This e-mail has been generated through our automated claims database. Please refer to your Web Reporting for all
up to date details on this claim, or contact our claims office on 02 9998 3140 for any further enquiry.
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